SMC, 1998,000.013

# Annual Report

of the

# Northport Village Corporation

For the Pear Ended December 31

1928

## President's Report

The Board of Overseers has voted to purchase the wharf and land owned by the Eastern Steamship Company, known as the Northport Wharf, thus insuring the permanency of the privileges enjoyed by the use of this property.

Attention is again called to the fact that fire extinguishers are maintained at several points in the thickly settled districts.

The Village finances are in good order,-all permanent improvements and expenses for the current year having been paid out of cash on hand and cash items as shown by the Treasurer's report.

Respectfully submitted,

RALPH L. FLANDERS, President.

August 6, 1929

### Treasurer's Report

#### Cash Receipts and Disbursements for the Year Ended December 31, 1928

RECEIPTS:		
January 1, 1928, Cash Balance Received from Taxes	\$4,837.19	\$1,293.84
Received from Licenses	5.00	
Received from State of Maine—Rebate		
Kelley's Cove Bridge)	274.55	5,116.74
Total		\$6,410.58
DISBURSEMENTS	:	
Roads	\$1,492.13	
Lights	425.60	
Garbage	200.00	
Salaries	105.00	
Printing	9.50	
Assessment Village Tax	6.00	
Collection of Village Tax	30.00	
Abatement of Poll Tax	10.87	
Share Maintenance State Road	42.00	
Work on Float	21.82	
Parks	92.90	
Fire Department (Extinguishers)	253.41	
Theatre Building	309.95	
Moving Picture Machine	485.20	
Bridge (White Rock Cottage)	251.26	
Work on Wharf	5.00	
Band Stand	193.25	
Total		\$3,933.89
Cash on hand		2,476.69
	. ,	\$6,410.58
RESOURCES:		
Cash on hand January 1, 1929	\$2,476.69	
Due from Town	830.59	
	00.007.00	

\$3,307.28

IRA M. COBE, Treasurer.

### \_\_\_\_1928\_\_\_\_

#### **VILLAGE OFFICERS:**

President	Ralph L. Flanders
Treasurer	Ira M. Cobe
Clerk	
Agent	Henry G. Hills

#### **OVERSEERS:**

Ira M. Cobe,

Charles O. Dickey,

Henry G. Hills,

Bennett S. Ferguson,

Claude B. Roberts,

Mrs. Grace G. Glaster,

Charles E. Rogers.